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Questions & Answers 

 
About Gran Colombia Gold Corp. 

Gran Colombia (“Gran Colombia” or the “Company”) is a Canadian-based gold and silver exploration, development 
and production company with its primary focus in Colombia. Gran Colombia is currently the largest underground gold 
and silver producer in Colombia with several underground mines in operation at its Segovia and Marmato Operations.  

Gran Colombia is continuing to expand and modernize its Segovia Operations. 

 
Q: What is the purpose of the consent solicitation? 
A: The purpose of the solicitation is to obtain the consent of holders of Gran Colombia’s Senior Secured Convertible 
Debentures due 2020 (the “Debentures”), provide an option for holders to extend the maturity of the debentures they hold 
from January 2, 2020 to January 2, 2024.  
 
The Company is therefore soliciting the holders of the Debentures to provide consent to certain proposed amendments to 
the amended and restated indenture between the Company and TSX Trust (the “Trustee”) dated as of January 20, 2016, as 
amended January 1, 2017 pursuant to which the Debentures were issued. Conditional upon the amendments becoming 
effective, holders of the debentures may also elect to extend the maturity of their own Debentures as outlined under the 
terms of the proposed indenture amendments. 
 
Q: Why does Gran Colombia want holders of the Senior Secured Convertible Debentures due 2020 to consent to extend 
the maturity of the debentures they hold? 
A: In September 2016, the Company announced that it had engaged GMP Securities L.P. (“GMP”) as its exclusive financial 
advisor to conduct a broad strategic review process to explore opportunities to enhance stakeholder value. During the course 
of this process, it became evident that even though the Company has strengthened operationally since the debt restructuring 
of the Company was completed in early 2016, the common shares of the Company have not performed at the same pace as 
its peers due to the extent of leverage within the Company’s capital structure and the impact of the potential share dilution 
resulting from any conversion of the Debentures or the Company’s senior unsecured convertible debentures due 2018. In 
addition, at prevailing gold prices, the Company’s future growth may be stalled while trying to balance ongoing capital 
investment needs with the requirement to set aside excess cash flow toward the repayment of the Debentures at maturity. 
As such, after consultation by the Company and GMP with several of the Company’s large stakeholders, the Company has 
determined that it is in the Company’s best interest to give holders of the Debentures the option to extend the maturity, on 
a voluntary basis, of their Debentures and to provide a 2% increase in the interest from 6% to 8% on such Debentures in an 
effort to improve its future liquidity and capital structure to enhance shareholder value.  
 
Q: Who is eligible to participate in this consent solicitation 
A: If your name or the name of your Company is shown on the records of the trustee for the Debentures as a holder of the 
Debentures you are eligible to consent to the proposed indenture Amendments and to make an election to extend the 
maturity of your Debentures pursuant to the terms of the proposed indenture amendments. 
 
Beneficial or non-registered holders (most holders of the Debentures are beneficial holders) should promptly contact their 
bank, broker, custodian or other such intermediary to obtain and follow their intermediaries’ instructions with respect to the 
applicable consent and election procedures and deadlines, which may be earlier than the deadlines that are set out in the 
Solicitation Statement and the Consent and Election Form.  
 
You may be a beneficial or non-registered eligible holder if your Debentures are registered either: 
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 in the name of an Intermediary with whom you deal in respect of the Debentures, such as, among others, banks, 
trust companies, securities dealers or brokers and trustees or administrators of self-administered RRSPs, RRIFs, 
RESPs and similar plans; or  

 in the name of a clearing agency (such as CDS) of which the Intermediary is a participant. Any Beneficial or Non-
Registered Eligible Holder who wishes to deliver a Consent or to make an Election should not execute the Consent 
and Election Form. Instead, he, she or it must instruct the relevant Intermediary to execute an appropriate Consent 
and Election form on his, her or its behalf. 

 
Any Beneficial or non-registered eligible holder who wishes to deliver a consent or to make an election should not execute 
the consent and election Form. Instead, he, she or it must instruct the relevant Intermediary to execute an appropriate 
consent and election form on his, her or its behalf. 
 
Q: Will the extended debentures carry the same terms as the existing debentures? 
A:  If an eligible holder elects to extend his or her Debentures, the extended Debentures will carry largely the same terms 
and conditions as the other Debentures except that the maturity date will be extended and interest will be paid monthly 
over the remaining term of the extended Debentures at an annual rate of 8%. In addition, under the proposed indenture 
Amendments: (i) any assets remaining in the Debenture sinking fund at each stated maturity of the Debentures shall be 
applied to the repayment of the Debentures maturing on such date; and (ii) for so long as any Debentures that are not 
extended Debentures are outstanding, the Company will exclude extended Debentures from any repurchase or redemption 
by the Company prior to the maturity of the Debentures that are not extended Debentures 
 
Q: What is required to adopt the proposed indenture amendments? 
A: Adoption of the proposed indenture amendments requires the consents of the holders of greater than 50% of the 
aggregate outstanding principal amount of Debentures. As of the date of the Solicitation Statement, US$101,160,085 
aggregate principal amount of Debentures are outstanding.  
 
Q: Why should I consent to adopt the proposed indenture amendments? 
A: Gran Colombia believes that by extending the maturity of some or all of its 2020 Debentures, the Company can strike a 
better balance in the next couple of years between capital investment and cash generation for senior debt retirement to 
enhance stakeholder value while at the same time using its excess cash flow to systematically reduce the issued and 
outstanding 2020 Debentures. 
 
Q: When is the solicitation expiration time? 
A: The solicitation will expire, and the deadline for consents is at 5:00 p.m. (Toronto time) on May 11, 2017 unless extended 
by the company. Your intermediary may have an early deadline for you to submit your instructions.  
 
Q: When is the Election Expiration time? 
A: The election period will expire at 5:00 p.m. (Toronto time) on May 11, 2017 unless extended by the Company at its sole 
discretion. Your intermediary may have an early deadline for you to submit your election instructions. 
 
Q: What am I getting in return?  
A: Holders who consent are eligible to exchange any portion of their notes for new notes that will mature January 2, 2024 
with an annual interest rate of 8%. Only holders who consent and duly make an election prior to the election expiration time 
will receive an equivalent principal amount of extended Debentures in respect of its Debentures with respect to which the 
election is made at the commencement of the first interest period following the election expiration time.  
 
Q: How do I consent or consent and exchange my notes? 
A: Beneficial or non-registered eligible holders should not deliver the consent and election form but must follow the consent 
and election procedures of their Intermediary, each Intermediary will have their own process for collecting your instructions, 
please ensure you reach out to them promptly to deliver your instructions. The consent deadline is May 11, 2017 at 5:00 
p.m. (Toronto time) however your Intermediary may have a deadline prior to that to submit your instructions.  
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Q: If I consent am I eligible to revoke those instructions? 
A: All properly completed and executed Consent and Election Forms received on or prior to the solicitation expiration time 
or the election expiration time, as applicable, will be counted. A consent delivered by an eligible holder may be revoked by 
such eligible holder by written notice to TSX Trust before the date the proposed indenture amendments become effective. 
An election delivered by an eligible holder may be revoked by such eligible Holder by written notice to TSX Trust before the 
election expiration time. A consent and/or election delivered by a beneficial holder through it’s intermediary, may be revoke 
prior to the solicitation or election expiry time. 
 
Q: Does Gran Colombia’s board of directors recommend that I consent? 
A: None of the Company, the solicitation agent, nor TSX Trust makes any recommendation as to whether or not eligible 
holders should deliver consents in response to the solicitation or elect to extend the maturity of their debentures. Each 
eligible holder must make his, her or its own decision as to whether to deliver a consent or elect to extend the maturity of 
their debentures and should consult his, her or its financial advisors in connection with such decision. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

Consent Solicitation Agent 

The Exchange Tower 
130 King Street West, 

Suite 2950, P.O. Box 361 
Toronto, Ontario  M5X 1E2 

 
North American Toll Free Phone: 

1-877-659-1819 
 Email: contactus@kingsdaleadvisors.com 

Facsimile: 416-867-2271 
Toll Free Facsimile: 1-866-545-5580 

Outside North America, Banks and Brokers Call Collect: 416-
867-2272 

 

 


